

RE: Quick question

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, Brian Teefy <bteefy@strategycorp.com>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 18:10:33 -0400

Hey Brian,

We have RR postings up for the bundle of regulations needed to support the Fair Hydro Act:
<http://www.ontariocanada.com/registry/search.do>

The postings close on June 10.

We are aiming to get the actual regulations done in June, to enable a July 1 implementation of the full 25% benefit and the expanded social programs.

Let me know if you have any other q's.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: May-24-17 6:03 PM
To: Brian Teefy; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Quick question

Hey Brian!

Thanks for your email. Matt Whittington, our Director of Policy is the expert on this, cc'ing him on here to assist.

Thanks,
Meaghan

Meaghan Coker

Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
E: meaghan.coker@ontario.ca
O: 416-327-3373
C: 416-277-7185

From: Brian Teefy [<mailto:bteefy@strategycorp.com>]
Sent: May-24-17 1:44 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)

Subject: Quick question

Hey Meaghan,

I had a quick question on expected timing of reg development under the Fair Hydro Act.

Do you have a sense of how long the regs will take?

Happy to chat if that's easier.

Brian
647-531-9972



Brian Teefy
Manager

416.864.6595 (Direct Line)
145 King St East, 2nd Floor Toronto, Ontario M5C 2Y7
bteefy@strategycorp.com | strategycorp.com

